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The UA Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 32 Political Action Committee (PAC) is an advocate for the Local’s 
working families and strives to inform and educate elected officials about the issues important to the pipe trades. 
The Local 32 PAC would like to invite you to complete the following questionnaire on key issues for Local 32 
members. You will be notified if you are selected to be interviewed and/or endorsed by the UA Plumbers and 
Pipefitters Local 32. 
 
 
Full Legal Name:  
 

Office you are seeking:  
 

Incumbent(s) Name:  
  

Have you run for office before?  
 

Campaign Name:  
 

Campaign Website:  
 

Campaign e-mail:  
 

Campaign Manager Name:  
 

Campaign Address:  
 

City and Zip:  Campaign Phone:  
 

Current Occupation:  
 

Have you toured our training facility?  
 

 
When you have completed the following questionnaire, please e-mail: 
 

Kurt Swanson 
E-Mail Address: 

kurt@ualocal32.com 
                                                                                       206-459-3564 

 

2024 UA Plumbers and Pipefitters  
Local 32 PIPE PAC  

House - Senate 
  Endorsement Questionnaire 
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1. If elected, will you support policies that advocate, promote, or encourage the use of apprenticeship 
utilization, use local labor workforce, pay livable wages and provide access to affordable healthcare? 
 

 
 

2. If elected, will you support the funding and development of important infrastructure projects that generate 
jobs? Please explain. 

 

 
 

3. Do you support legislation that encourages the use of contractors that meet the definition of Responsible 
Bidder? What does Responsible Bidder mean to you? 

 
 

4. Would you support stronger plumbing regulations to promote health and safety, such as a visible license? 
Are you familiar with the Uniform Plumbing Code? 
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5. Please share your thoughts on Natural Gas as being a part of the solution in clean energy, along with 

hydrogen, wastewater energy, and nuclear energy.  
 

 
 

6. If elected, how would you address the high cost of living in your district (region)? 

 
 

7. What endorsements have you received? 

 
 

8. How do you plan to build your relationship with Local 32? 

 
 

9. What thoughts would you like to share with our membership to encourage them to support you?  
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